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Crystal Card

From: Bill Willingham <fecabill@embarqmail.com>
Sent: Thursday, August 14, 2014 3:32 PM
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us
Subject: FECA filings in Docket 140142-EM
Attachments: FECA filings Docket 140142-EM.pdf

Name, Address, Telephone, e-mail address of the person responsible for this filing: 
William B. Willingham, Esq. 
Michelle L. Hershel, Esq. 
Florida Electric Cooperatives Association, Inc. 
2916 Apalachee Parkway 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
(850)877-6166 
fecabill@embarqmail.com 
mhershel@feca.com 
 
Docket number and title: 
Docket 140142-EM, In re: Petition for declaratory statement or other relief regarding the expansion of the Vera Beach 
electric service franchise agreement, by the Board of County Commissioners, 
Indian River County, Florida. 
 
Name of Party on whose behalf this document is filed: 
Florida Electric Cooperatives Association, Inc. 
 
Total number of pages in this document: 16  
 
Brief, but complete, description of the attached document: 
Attached for filing is Florida Electric Cooperatives Association, Inc.’s Motion for Leave to File an Amicus Curiae Memorandum 
of Law, Motion to Address the Commission, and FECA’s Amicus Curiae Memorandum of Law 
 
Sincerely, 
s/William B. Willingham 
William B. Willingham 
Executive Vice-President and general Manager 
Florida Electric Cooperatives Association, Inc. 
2916 Apalachee Parkway 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
(850)877-6166 ext.1 
(850)656-5485 (fax) 
 
 
Bill Willingham 
Executive V.P. & General Manager 
Florida Electric Cooperatives Assn. 
2916 Apalachee Parkway 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
(850) 877-6166, ext. 1 
  

FPSC Commission Clerk
FILED AUG 14, 2014
DOCUMENT NO. 04437-14
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK
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************************************************************************************************** 
The contents of this email and any attachments are confidential. 
It is intended for the named recipients only. 
If you have received this email in error please notify the system manager or  the  
sender immediately and do not disclose the contents to any one or make copies. 
************************************************************************************************** 
 
 




































